
 

Lloyd White 
Head of Democratic Services 
London Borough of Hillingdon, 
3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 
www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

   

Council 
 

   

Date: THURSDAY, 3 SEPTEMBER 
2009 
 

Time: 7.30 PM 
 

Venue: CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

 
To all Members of the Council 
 
 

  
Published: Tuesday 25 August 2009 

 
 
This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in Braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

 Contact:  Lloyd White, Head of 
Democratic Services 
Tel: 01895 556743 
Fax: 01895 277373 
Email: lwhite3@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
This Agenda is available online at:  
http://lbh-modgov/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=117&Year=2009 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
 

 

Useful information 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for 
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact 
us for further information.  
 
Please switch off any mobile telephones and 
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any 
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either 
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  
 
If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will 
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT 
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.    
 

 



 

Agenda 
 
 
 

1 Apologies for Absence  

2 Minutes  1 - 16 

 To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 2 July 2009  
 

 

3 Declarations of Interest   

 To note any declarations of interest in any matter before the Council  
 

 

4 Mayor's Announcements  

5 Public Question Time  17 - 18 

 To take questions submitted by members of the public in accordance with 
Council Procedure Rule 10.  
 

 

6 Report of the Head of Democratic Services 19 - 20 

7 Members' Questions  21 - 22 

 To take questions submitted by Members in accordance with Council Procedure 
Rule 11  
 

 

8 Motions  23 - 24 

 To consider Motions submitted by Members in accordance with Council 
Procedure Rule 12  
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Minutes 
 
COUNCIL  
 
2 July 2009  
 
Meeting held at the Civic Centre, Uxbridge 
 

 

Come into effect on: Immediately  
 

Councillor Shirley Harper-O’Neill (Mayor) 
Councillor David Yarrow (Deputy Mayor) 

 
 MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Dave Allam Catherine Dann Michael Markham 
Lynne Allen Santokh Dhillon Carol Melvin 
Bruce Baker Janet Duncan Douglas Mills 
Mo Bamber Tony Eginton Mary O’Connor 
Ann Banks Janet Gardner John Oswell 
Tim Barker Sid Garg David Payne 
Richard Barnes Paul Harmsworth Ray Puddifoot 
Josephine Barrett John Hensley Andrew Retter 
Kenneth Bartram Henry Higgins Jill Rhodes 
Jonathan Bianco Graham Horn John Riley 
David Bishop Pat Jackson Avtar Sandhu 
Lindsay Bliss Phoday Jarjussey David Simmonds 
Mike Bull  Sandra Jenkins Brian Stead 
Keith Burrows Allan Kauffman Anthony Way 
Paul Buttivant Judy Kelly Michael White 
George Cooper Liz Kemp  
Judith Cooper Peter Kemp  
Philip Corthorne Mo Khursheed  
Geoff Courtenay Richard Lewis  
Mike Cox Anita MacDonald  

 Councillors: 
 

Peter Curling John Major  
 

 OFFICERS PRESENT: Raj Alagh, Philomena Bach, Fran Beasley, Mark 
Braddock, Gill Brice. Jeff Maslen, Christopher Neale, Jean Palmer, Lloyd White 
and Julian Wooster. 
 

 

 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: 
 
Were received from Councillors Scott Seaman-Digby, David Routledge and 
Eddie Lavery. 
 

 

1. PRAYERS 
 
Prayers were said by Pastor Derek Page. 
 

2. MAYOR’S ANNOUNCEMENTS (Agenda Item 4) 
 
It was with sadness that the Mayor announced the recent deaths of former 
Councillors and past Mayors Bert Tyrell and Alf Langley. All stood for a minute 

 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 

silence in their memory. 
 
The Mayor informed the meeting of the events that had taken place since she 
had been Mayor and, in particular highlighted the following: 
  
i) A very successful Veterans’ Tea Party had been held to celebrate Armed 

Forces Day along with a display of army vehicles on the Forecourt. 
ii) An event for dedicated carers had been held in Ruislip. 
iii) The Mayor informed Members that the launch of her Charities for the 

coming year would be held on 14 July in the Pavilions. 
 

3. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (Agenda Item 5) 
 
Question 5.1 from Tony Ellis to the Cabinet Member for Improvement, 
Partnership and Community Safety – Councillor Mills. 
 
What were the details of the cost/benefit analysis that was produced prior to the 
introduction of the Hillingdon First card?” 
 
Question 5.2 from Valerie Mellor to the Cabinet Member for Improvement, 
Partnership and Community Safety – Councillor Mills 
 
With regard to the Hillingdon First Card, what is the total cost and the cost of the 
various elements,  in particular: 
• Computer set-up costs 
• Number and cost of cards 
• Cost of distribution of cards 
• Cost of consultation 
• Cost of publicity 
• Cost and number of new parking machines 
• Staff costs for set-up of scheme and number of staff employed directly on 

administration 
o of card 
o Annual running costs - staff 
o maintenance 
o computer systems 
o other 

 
Question 5.3 from Lesley Davis to the Cabinet Member for Improvement, 
Partnership and Community Safety – Councillor Mills 
 
Can you please let me know when does the Council propose to review the 
success or failure of the Hillingdon First Card scheme and how will that be 
measured?” 
 
Councillor Mills gave a detailed response to questions 5.1 to 5.3 which he hoped 
would enable residents to better understand the introduction of the Hillingdon 
First Card. The cost of the implementation of the card was a material 
consideration for residents but it is hoped that in future it would become self 
funding. Councillor Mills highlighted the various consultations undertaken with 
residents, stakeholders and the Older People’s Assembly with a number of 
comments being received from a large part of the borough. During the 
consultation residents had informed the Council of what they would like to see 
the card used for and a vast majority of residents welcomed the Card. 

 

Page 2



 

 
Currently the card could be used at Libraries, for reduced parking and a 
discount scheme through local businesses. In the future this would be extended 
to use at Leisure Centres and would replace the Council Tax Card, which in turn 
would mean efficiency savings. 
 
The replacement of parking meters was something that would have been 
required in the next 2 to 3 years and bringing this forward had enabled the 
Council to negotiate a significant saving. The meters that had been installed 
were solar powered, which would generate significant savings on electricity 
costs in the future. 
 
The administration wanted to put Hillingdon residents first and Councillor Mills 
believed that the Hillingdon First Card did that. A review would be carried out 
next year with feedback being sought from residents and business. Councillor 
Mills was convinced that history would prove the Hillingdon First Card to be a 
well thought through and excellent scheme. 
 

 Questions 5.4 from Lisa Maclay to the Leader of the Council  
 
At a recent committee meeting of Northwood Residents’ Association, attended 
by the Leader of the Council, Ray Puddifoot, I understand he claimed that 
libraries would be used more with the introduction of the card. Please could he 
say why this would be so? 
 
Councillor Puddifoot replied that this authority was the only authority that was 
refurbishing its libraries where as others were closing them. At the Northwood 
Residents’ Association meeting their members had been informed that the 
Hillingdon First Card would make it easier for residents to join the Library. It was 
hoped that by the end of the month the card would enable residents to join 
without requiring any additional proofs of identification. The refurbishment of 
Northwood Library would start very shortly and should be complete by the end 
of September. 
 

 

 Question 5.5 from Gay Brown to the Cabinet Member for Improvement, 
Partnership and Community Safety – Councillor Mills 
 
In 2007 Nick Hurd’s Sustainable Communities Bill was passed. This legislation 
would allow us to get government funding to carry out renewal projects 
throughout the declining areas across the South of the Borough. Over 120 local 
authorities have signed up to the Bill. Can we please have an explanation of 
why, since Nick is one of our local MP’s, Hillingdon seem reluctant to sign up to 
the Act? 
 
Councillor Douglas Mills responded that the questioner had been misinformed 
about the Sustainability Act as there was no sign up process and no new money 
from the Government to carry out renewal projects. Cabinet earlier this year 
asked Council to agree to use the Sustainable Communities Act 2007 where 
there were proposals for a revised pattern of spending that would give 
demonstrable benefits to local residents or businesses or, which would assist 
with implementation of the Council Plan or the Sustainable Community Strategy. 
 
One way the Council had brought this to residents was the Streets Ahead 
Scheme, which provided a successful way of engaging with the local 

 

Page 3



 

community. Currently the Council were rolling out a comprehensive Streets 
Ahead Project across all wards by the end of March 2010. 
 

 Question 5.7 from Mrs Siobhan Bryan to the Cabinet Member for 
Education and Children’s Services – Councillor David Simmonds  
 
Was the Stables building (on the Manor Farm Complex) included in the bid for 
National Lottery Funding? 
 
Question 5.8 from Sally Ferri to the Cabinet Member for Education and 
Children’s Services – Councillor David Simmonds  
 
What assessment of the demand for pre-school nursery provision in the North 
Ruislip area has the council made within the past two years and will it publish 
the results? 
 
Question 5.9 from Cecil Wood to the Cabinet Member for Education and 
Children’s Services – Councillor David Simmonds  
 
What planning or listed building consents relating to The Stables were required 
for the refurbishment of the Manor Farm site and what conditions, if any, were 
specified in the contents? 
 
Question 5.10 from Mrs Norman to the Cabinet Member for Education and 
Children’s Services – Councillor David Simmonds  
 
What is the council's policy on the provision of pre-school nursery places? 
 
Question 5.11 from Mrs Apuzzo to the Cabinet Member for Education and 
Children’s Services – Councillor David Simmonds  
 
Does the Council acknowledge that pre-school nursery provision is beneficial to 
children's education? 
 
Question 5.12 from Emilie & Shammi Malik to the Cabinet Member for 
Education and Children’s Services – Councillor David Simmonds  
 
In the current environment LBH should be doing everything within his power to 
maximize revenues. How does it make sense to reduce income by not renewing 
a lease and at the same time using the hard earned money of local tax payers to 
provide kitchen facilities to feed our local councillors? This would not even 
happen in a third world country. 
 
Question 5.13 from Kamal Julka to the Cabinet Member for Education and 
Children’s Services – Councillor David Simmonds  
 
This school is not a prime time commercial property, if the children, parents, 
staff and everyone in the community is happy and support the school - why 
should you / council not intervene and help instead of closing it down- after all 
you own the lease and have the power to decide the school's future? 
 
Question 5.14 from Steve Bunce to the Cabinet Member for Education and 
Children’s Services – Councillor David Simmonds  
 

 

Page 4



 

What undertakings relating to The Stables and/or its future use were included in 
the National Lottery application? 
 
Question 5.15 from Angela O’Shea to the Cabinet Member for Education 
and Children’s Services – Councillor David Simmonds  
 
Why did it take over seven months for the council to respond to my letter dated 
24 November 2008 requesting "first refusal" of the future use of The Stables at 
the Manor Farm Complex in order to continue the provision of a pre-school 
nursery on the site? 
 
Question 5.16 from Mrs Gill Ewing to the Cabinet Member for Education 
and Children’s Services – Councillor David Simmonds  
 
How many pre-school nursery places are there currently in the North Ruislip 
area and how many will there be in September 2009? 
 
Question 5.17 from Mrs C Vardy to the Cabinet Member for Education and 
Children’s Services – Councillor David Simmonds  
 
Why was the Stables the only building not to benefit from the National Lottery 
funded refurbishment on the Manor Farm site in North Ruislip? 
 
Question 5.18 from Nicola Mott to the Cabinet Member for Education and 
Children’s Services – Councillor David Simmonds  
 
What is the council's statutory duty in the provision of pre-school nursery 
places? 
 
Councillor Simmonds provided a single comprehensive response to questions 
5.6 – 5.18 and stated that, initially he would provide a general response 
concerning the situation at Manor Farm and secondly provide answers to a few 
of the more specific questions asked. 
 
Councillor Simmonds informed the meeting that the Council had granted a 
licence, which was personal to an individual and not owned by a business, to 
allow a Montessori School to be run at the Stables Building on the Manor Farm 
Site in Ruislip. This business, by all accounts, gained a good reputation and 
attracted high ratings from OfSTED and although small in size, had clearly been 
highly valued by its users. On 28 October 2008, the licensee wrote to the 
Council, informing it that she intended to terminate her licence on 15 July 2009 
and as a result of this, she would be closing the Montessori School. Councillor 
Simmonds could not comment on the reasons for this decision, nor on any 
discussions she may or may not have undertaken with parents, staff or 
prospective purchasers of the business. He wished to make it quite clear to all 
those raising questions that the licensee had exercised her right to make this 
decision. The licensee had her own reasons for doing so; she acted fully in 
accordance with her rights and it is important to note that the Council did not in 
any way attempt to influence her, or to play any part in her decision to close the 
school. Once the licence was terminated, the Stables Building would revert back 
to the Council and it would not be legally possible for the licensee to try and sell 
it on to a third party. The reason for this is that the licence was personal and not 
capable of being assigned to another person or business. Therefore, another 
party could not simply step into the shoes of the licensee and take over the 

Page 5



 

running of the School as a going concern. Councillor Simmonds read from a 
letter received by Councillor Higgins from the licensee which he believed shed 
further light on the matter. It was not marked as private and confidential and 
described the licensees’ perspective on the situation. 
 
Councillor Simmonds then referred to the number of available childcare places. 
A Childcare Sufficiency report, produced by the Education and Children 
Services Department, stated that there were sufficient childcare places available 
in the area. The Education and Children Services Department had also clearly 
stated that, even if the 28 places at the School were removed, there would still 
be sufficient childcare places available not only in the Eastcote and East Ruislip 
Ward but also surrounding Wards, in accordance with established guidelines. 
 
Councillor Simmonds confirmed that the Heritage Lottery Fund bid did not 
include the Stables building but had focussed on key aspects of the heritage 
and history of the site. Because of the age of the heritage buildings and the high 
costs of renovating the Great Barn, Manor House and Library, the Lottery funds 
had to be targeted very precisely. The Council would need now to decide what 
steps it should take in respect of the future of the Stables Building. In 
formulating its plans, the Council recognised that the Heritage Lottery Fund had 
identified the Manor Farm Site as one of its top fifteen projects in London it had 
worked with over the last fifteen years. The Council wished to make it clear that 
it planned to continue to maximise the potential of the Manor Farm site by 
investing in the future and putting into place a sustainable business plan that 
would ensure that the site could be fully utilised for public enjoyment. The 
business plan would need to carefully reflect on the potential uses of the 
building vacated by the Montessori School. This in turn would establish the site's 
potential as a cultural hub for both residents and visitors to the borough. 
 
Councillor Simmonds then referred to some of the more specific questions 
asked as follows:  
 
“What assessment of the demand for pre-school nursery provision in the North 
Ruislip area has the council made within the past two years and will it publish 
the results?” Councillor Simmonds reiterated that the full childcare sufficiency 
assessment was published in March 2008 and was available on the Council 
website. 
 
"What is the council's policy on the provision of pre-school nursery places?" 
Councillor Simmonds stated that the Council had a statutory duty to secure the 
provision of free early education places. The sufficiency assessment, published 
in March 2008, reflected that there was sufficient childcare provision in the ward 
in which the Montessori is located. The Council also had a duty to improve 
outcomes for all young children, particularly the most disadvantaged. The 
Council worked extensively with all registered group provision to raise the 
quality of provision. 
 
“Does the Council acknowledge that pre-school nursery provision is beneficial to 
children's education?” Councillor Simmonds acknowledged that good quality 
pre-school provision was fundamental to raising standards. The Council had 
been working with the private, voluntary and independent providers of pre-
school provision over the last 11 years to raise quality and increase provision, 
particularly in areas of the Borough where there was insufficient provision. 
 

Page 6



 

“Why did it take over seven months for the council to respond to my letter dated 
24 November 2008 requesting “first refusal” of the future use of The Stables at 
the Manor Farm Complex in order to continue the provision of a pre-school 
nursery on the site?” Councillor Simmonds stated that he understood that 
officers had verbally contacted the questioner to respond to the query and 
informed her that they would respond at the appropriate time which they then 
did in early April. 
 
“How many pre-school nursery places are there currently in the North Ruislip 
area and how many will there be in September 2009?” Councillor Simmonds 
responded that, currently the total number of places in the Manor, Northwood, 
West Ruislip and Eastcote & East Ruislip ward areas combined was 891 places. 
In the Eastcote and East Ruislip ward, which is where the Montessori school 
was located, there were currently 220 childcare places. Of these, 168 were 
provided by group providers and were specifically for children aged 0-5. This did 
not include provision in nursery classes. Councillor Simmonds was unable to 
specify how many there would be in September 2009 but if Manor House 
Montessori closed and no other providers opened or closed, there would be a 
loss of 28 places, making a total of 192 childcare places available overall. 
 
“What is the council's statutory duty in the provision of pre-school nursery 
places?” Councillor Simmonds stated that the Council had a statutory duty to 
secure the provision of free early education places. The sufficiency assessment, 
published in March 2008, reflected that there was sufficient childcare provision 
in the ward in which Manor House Montessori is located. 
 

4. REPORT OF THE HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES (Agenda Item 6) 
 
i) Membership Changes and appointments to Outside Bodies 
 
Councillor G Cooper moved the changes to appointment to Committees and 
Outside Bodies as set out on the Order of Business. This was seconded by 
Councillor Markham. 
 
RESOLVED: That the following appointments to Committees and Outside 
Bodies be agreed:- 
 
• Friends of Eastcote Coach House Gardens - Appoint Councillor Lavery 
to the Conservative vacancy. 

• Hillingdon Sports Council - Remove Councillor Simmonds and replace 
with Councillor Buttivant. 

• Relate - Appoint Councillor Seaman-Digby to the Conservative 
vacancy. 

• Internal Member Body - Early Years Development and Childcare Forum 
- Appoint Councillor Elizabeth Kemp to the Conservative vacancy. 

• Brigginshaw & Others Charitable Trusts - Cllrs Allen, Macdonald and 
Way. 

• Colne Valley Partnership – Councillor Way will replace Michael 
Craxton. 

• Hillingdon Arts Association – Councillor Macdonald will replace 
Michael Craxton. 

• Uxbridge United Welfare Trusts – Re-appoint Councillor Routledge and 
Mrs P Crawley. 

• West Drayton and Yiewsley Aid In Sickness Fund – Re-appoint 

 

Page 7



 

Councillor Banks. 
 
(ii) Proposed Amendments to the Constitution and Timetable of Meetings 
 
Councillor Ray Puddifoot moved the amendments to the constitution as set out 
on the Order of Business.  This was seconded by Councillor David Simmonds. 
 
RESOLVED: That the amendments to the Constitution, as set out below be 
agreed and the Council’s timetable of meetings be amended so that formal 
meetings of the Executive Scrutiny Committee take place after Cabinet 
meetings.  
 
• A formal Executive Scrutiny Committee meeting to take place at the 
rising of Cabinet meetings. At this meeting Members would review the 
decisions taken at the Cabinet meeting and give consideration to the 
potential for call-ins of items. On areas where further information or 
clarification was sought, officers would be asked to provide a response 
to the Committee queries by midday on the following Monday. 

• These responses would be sent to Members of this Committee by 
email, and based on this information, Members would be asked to 
email or telephone the Chairman on whether they were content with the 
information supplied or whether they recommended the calling –in of 
the particular item. The majority of the Committee Members would 
have to agree to the call-in request for it to proceed. The Chairman 
would then advise the Head of Democratic Services. 

• If an item is called in, another formal meeting of the Committee would 
take place on the Tuesday (or the Thursday at the latest) of the 
following week after Cabinet, where relevant officers and the relevant 
Cabinet Member, if appropriate, would be invited to discuss the called-
in item. 

 
5. HRA RENT INCREASES – 2009/2010 (Agenda Item 7) 

 

Councillor Corthorne moved and Councillor Simmonds seconded and it was: 
 
RESOLVED: That Council:  
 
a) Rescind its previous decision made on 26 February 2009 to set an 
annual average increase of 6.2% in rents payable by its tenants in 
respect of the 2009/10 financial year. 

 
b) Agree that there should be an annual average increase of 3.1% in rents 
payable by its tenants in respect of the 2009/10 financial year with 
effect from 6 April 2009. 

 

6. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS (Agenda Item 8) 
 
8.2 Question from Councillor P Kemp to the Cabinet Member for 
Environment – Councillor Jenkins 

 
Could the Cabinet Member for the Environment tell me the cost of removing the 
unsightly fly posting in Yiewsley High Street placed by one of the political 
parties represented in this chamber during the recent elections?” 
 
Councillor Jenkins responded that the Council took fly-posting very seriously. 
Street furniture in particular could be affected by illegal and unsightly material 

 

Page 8



 

that could lead to the blight of a particular area. Fly-posting was an offence 
under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and the Highways Act 1980. 
Offenders could be fined up to £2,500 on conviction for this offence and over 
the last year Hillingdon Council had dealt with: 
 
• 45 incidents of fly-posting on private land 
• 228 incidents on highways land and; 
• 16 incidents on litter bins 
 
As for the case referred to in this question, on being made aware of fly posting 
in Yiewsley High Street, the Council’s Waste Division dispatched a street 
cleansing team to remove them. Operatives were near to the area and therefore 
only marginal costs were incurred of £30 in relation to manpower and vehicle 
costs. Councillor Jenkins stated that she understood that photographs taken of 
this fly-posting showed that it was party political in nature. This is not only 
unacceptable behaviour and potentially a prosecutable offence; but more 
significantly for the Cabinet Member for Environment it was an irresponsible use 
of public resources as professional street cleaning staff were diverted away from 
other duties. 
 
Councillor Kemp, by way of a supplementary question asked if the Lead 
Member agreed that this showed a total disregard for the law to, which 
Councillor Jenkins responded she absolutely agreed. 
 

 8.5 Question from Councillor Garg to the Leader of the Council – 
Councillor Puddifoot 
 
While accepting that the planning application for the construction of up to 3750 
homes on the former Southall Gas Works site will be decided through the 
normal planning process, can the Leader of the Council say whether he agrees 
that the impact of this development on Hayes Town could be so great that the 
Council should refuse to sell the land it owns, which is needed for access to the 
site from the Hayes By-Pass, until any detrimental impacts have been 
addressed and maximum benefits secured for the people of Hillingdon? 
 
Councillor Puddifoot responded that to refer to the outline planning application 
and comment on it would be inappropriate as the matter was still to be 
considered by the Council. On a general concern regarding the impact of any 
development on Hayes Town Centre this would be taken into account when 
considering any development in the surrounding area. 
 
There was no supplementary question. 
 

 

 8.3 Question from Councillor Cox to the Cabinet Member for Education 
and Children’s Services – Councillor Simmonds  
 

In relation to the continuation of an excellent Pre School nursery at the Stables 
in the Manor Farm Complex for how long has it been the administration’s policy 
to allow a good school facility to close in order to prioritise outside catering 
kitchen facilities? 
 

Councillor Simmonds responded and referred to his comprehensive response 
to a number of public questions earlier in the meeting. He reiterated that the 

 

Page 9



 

closure of the school was the decision of the principle and not that of the 
Council. 
 
Councillor Cox then asked if the Cabinet Member could confirm if the Guide 
Troop had been given notice to quit? Councillor Simmonds responded 
absolutely not. 
 

 8.1 Question from Councillor Bishop to the Cabinet Member for 
Improvement, Partnerships and Community Safety - Councillor Mills 

 
How many pupils who live in Northwood Hills Ward attend Ruislip High School? 
 
Councillor Mills responded that the information to answer this question was not 
available to him. 
 
Councillor Bishop then queried the use of S106 monies from developments in 
Northwood that had been spent in the Ruislip area. Councillor Mills responded 
that he thought this was an interesting question as the decision was taken when 
the Member was a Conservative Councillor and had voted in favour of these 
proposals. 
 

 

 8.4 Question from Councillor Hensley to the Leader of the Council – 
Councillor Puddifoot 

 
The Mayor of London has established an Outer London Commission to report to 
him in July about the particular needs of Boroughs such as ours and to assist 
him in his policy to rewrite the London Plan. What involvement has Hillingdon 
had in this process? 
 
Councillor Puddifoot replied that there had been a change of approach since the 
election of the new Mayor of London with all London Boroughs being included.  
Suggestions had been put forward that would benefit Hillingdon residents.  
These include the Super Hub, flexible parking standards, local planning 
decisions and crime prevention, so the current Mayor of London was a breath of 
fresh air.  
 
There was no supplementary question. 
 

 

 8.6 Question from Councillor Khursheed to the Leader of the Council – 
Councillor Puddifoot (the question was answered by Councillor Douglas 
Mills) 
 
Can the Leader of the Council explain why the system set up by the Council and 
the Police, to monitor community tensions in the Borough, fails to include all 
Ward Councillors and Members of Parliament as both potential sources and 
recipients of information and will he give an undertaking that this will be 
remedied immediately?” 
 
Councillor Mills responded that the system set up by the Council and police to 
monitor community tensions relied upon reports from the police and members of 
the public, including elected Members. Any member of the public, including 
Councillors and MPs could go onto the Council's website and follow the links in 
the Community and Living section to make an on-line report or call the Stronger 

 

Page 10



 

Communities Manager directly. These reports were then included in the 
discussion at the community tension meeting. The Council were currently rolling 
out a programme of Safer and Stronger Communities training to all staff to alert 
them to how they could report community tension. It was intended to hold a 
similar session and produce a briefing note for Councillors later in the year. In 
addition it was planned to improve the access to the on-line reporting form to 
make it even easier for members of the public, officers and elected 
representatives to send in their concerns about community tension. 
 
Where appropriate, members of the public were contacted to let them know any 
outcomes of their reports. This was not always possible, however, due to the 
sensitive nature of both the information given and the actions taken by the 
police, council or other partners. 
 
Councillor Khursheed stated that when the system was first introduced it was 
agreed that councillors would be involved in this system from the beginning and 
asked why had this not happened? Councillor Mills replied that the system had 
only been introduced within the last 6 months and the police made a judgement 
as to the sensitivity of the information they received. Officers would be asked to 
include the Leaders of the opposition and Ward Councillors in the circulation list. 
 

 8.7 Question from Councillor Allen to the Cabinet Member for Culture, 
Sport and Leisure – Councillor Higgins 
 
Seeing that the Council has conspicuously failed to erect a signboard to tell the 
people of Hayes about the Botwell Green Sports and Leisure Centre, will the 
Cabinet Member for Culture, Sport and Leisure give a commitment that local 
residents will be given the opportunity to shape the programme of activities so 
that the Centre meets local needs and at prices they can afford to pay? 
 
Councillor Higgins responded that this Council remained committed to ensuring 
residents had access to affordable sports and leisure opportunities and that was 
why the current fees and charges had been frozen at last year’s level as one of 
the ways in helping residents during the recession. The new leisure centre and 
library at Botwell Green due to open early next year would provide residents in 
Hayes with fantastic new sports facilities. Alongside this there would be 
extensive health and fitness facilities and a specialist gymnastics centre. The 
Sports and Leisure team would be working with local clubs, groups and 
organisations to ensure that the centre had a wide and varied programme of 
activities that would have something for everyone to enjoy and take part in. 
 
Councillor Allen asked if the Cabinet Member had visited the site recently and 
was he aware of the land grab that had taken place form Botwell Bowling Club? 
Councillor Higgins replied that he visited the site regularly and he would ask 
officers to investigate the issue raised by the Councillor and report back to her. 
 

 

 8.8 Question from Councillor Harmsworth to the Cabinet Member for 
Culture, Sport and Leisure – Councillor Higgins  
 
Would the Cabinet Member confirm or otherwise, the information that I have 
received from a resident that a number of members of staff were instructed to 
use the ice rink in the early days of the Christmas period to make it look popular 
and that one member of staff suffered broken bones as a result? 

 

Page 11



 

 
Councillor Higgins advised that because of the serious nature of this question it 
had been investigated and the accident record books passed on by the supplier 
of the ice rink checked. There was no record of such an incident where a 
member of staff had suffered broken bones and at no point had staff been 
encouraged to use the ice rink to make it look busy. Had this been the case the 
sessions during the day, Mondays to Friday would have attracted large numbers 
and sold out. In fact the opposite was true where these sessions’ attracted low 
numbers with the only bookings came from schools and uniformed groups. The 
only known accident involving a member of staff occurred during the VIP 
evening when an individual, who had chosen to skate, had slipped and fell 
which had led to the individual being taken to hospital with a suspected hairline 
fracture of the wrist. This was diagnosed by the hospital as severe bruising and 
a bad sprain. Councillor Higgins expressed his desire for Members to celebrate 
the success of the event instead of constantly seeking to be critical and trying to 
capitalise on it. 
 
There was no supplementary question. 

 
 8.9 Question from Councillor Way to the Cabinet Member for Social 

Services, Health and Housing – Councillor Corthorne 
 
Can the Cabinet Member for Social Services Health and Housing reassure 
Members and Hillingdon’s Council Tenants by confirming that there are no 
plans to knock down our Council Housing Stock and move out people on low 
income to other parts of London, as appears to be the case in the London 
Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham? 
 
Councillor Corthorne stated that he was not aware of the situation in 
Hammersmith & Fulham and could not therefore refer to it. However he sought 
to reassure Members that there were no plans to knock down council housing 
stock in Hillingdon or to move people to other parts of London. In fact, 
Hillingdon had been one of the few Local Authorities in the country to continue 
to build new properties and had completed over 50 new units in the last few 
years. Lady Craig Court was a good example of this council continuing to build 
quality accommodation for local people and the Council continued to have 
plans to build more units of accommodation through the HRA Pipeline scheme. 
It was hoped that this would deliver up to 260 new units of accommodation in 
future years, including properties for rent and also low cost home ownership.  
Of course, these plans had been impacted on by the current economic climate 
but the initiative would be continued, looking for opportunities to bid for the 
money Government had made available for house building and converting 
home ownership units for rent where appropriate in the short term. 
 
As for people moving to other parts of London, the Council’s Choice Based 
Lettings system provided opportunities for people to bid for properties outside 
our area, thus giving people the opportunity to move should they wish, for 
economic or family reasons for example. The Council did not force people to 
move out of the borough for any reason.  
 
Councillor Way asked if the Lead member would condemn the actions of the 
London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham? Councillor Corthorne stated 
that he had no knowledge of the affairs of other Authorities.  
 

 

Page 12



 

7. MOTIONS (Agenda Item 9) 
 
9.1 MOTION FROM COUNCILLOR JANET GARDNER  
 
Councillor Gardner moved the following motion:- 
 
“That this Council deplores the fact that two British National Party candidates 
have been elected to represent the interests of the United Kingdom in the 
European Parliament and believes that their divisive and ill-informed views are a 
danger to the cohesion of the nation. 
 
While welcoming the failure of the BNP to secure a seat in London, this Council 
is alarmed to see that it received 4689 votes from Hillingdon residents. It 
believes that this demonstrates that there can be no room for complacency as a 
result of the BNP’s lack of electoral breakthrough in London and that all of us 
here must work together to prevent them advancing in the 2010 Borough 
Council elections. 
 
The Council resolves to re-double its efforts to break down barriers between 
communities in the Borough and calls on the Cabinet to review the actions being 
taken by the Council and its strategic partners to achieve this objective.” 
 
The motion was seconded by Councillor Garg. 
 
Councillor Lewis moved an amendment as follows:- 
 
Delete the last paragraph and replace with: 
 
“The three leaders of the main political groups in Hillingdon, (Cllrs Puddifoot, 
Khursheed and Cox) formally undertake to support a target of selecting 
appropriate candidates to all 65 vacancies at next years Hillingdon Council 
elections. Furthermore the three named leaders above also support a target of 
their parties delivering council related election material to at least 70,000 (70%) 
of all Hillingdon households and in the following wards, where the BNP have 
tried to establish themselves to all households: 

• West Drayton 
• Yiewsley 
• South Ruislip 
• Manor 
• Harefield  

 
In addition all the above named leaders write to the Head of Democratic 
Services in the week before the March 2010 Cabinet meeting in order that these 
commitments are publicly restated.” 
 
The amendment was seconded by Councillor Andrew Retter. 
 
Following debate (Councillors Harmsworth, Major, Simmonds, Mills, Puddifoot, 
Barnes, Allen, Curling and Cox) a further amendment to the amendment was 
moved by Councillor Lewis as follows:- 
 
In the 2nd line of the amended paragraph delete ‘formally undertake’, insert 
‘aspire’ and in the 5th Line delete ‘related’ in the 6th line after ‘election’ insert 
‘related’.  

 

Page 13



 

 
The amendment was seconded by Councillor Andrew Retter. 
 
Following further debate (Councillors Khursheed, MacDonald, Major) and on 
being put to the vote the amendment, as amended was agreed. 
 
The substantive motion was then put to the vote and agreed. 
 
RESOLVED: That this Council deplores the fact that two British National 
Party candidates have been elected to represent the interests of the United 
Kingdom in the European Parliament and believes that their divisive and 
ill-informed views are a danger to the cohesion of the nation. 
 
Whilst welcoming the failure of the BNP to secure a seat in London, this 
Council is alarmed to see that it received 4689 votes from Hillingdon 
residents. It believes that this demonstrates that there can be no room for 
complacency as a result of the BNP’s lack of electoral breakthrough in 
London and that all of us here must work together to prevent them 
advancing in the 2010 Borough Council elections. 
 
The three leaders of the main political groups in Hillingdon, (Cllrs 
Puddifoot, Khursheed & Cox) aspire to support a target of selecting 
appropriate candidates to all 65 vacancies at next years Hillingdon Council 
elections. Furthermore the three named leaders above also support a 
target of their parties delivering council election related material to at least 
70,000 (70%) of all Hillingdon households and in the following wards, 
where the BNP have tried to establish themselves to all households: 

• West Drayton 
• Yiewsley 
• South Ruislip 
• Manor 
• Harefield  

 
In addition all the above named leaders write to the Head of Democratic 
Services in the week before the March 2010 Cabinet meeting in order that 
these commitments are publicly restated. 
 
 
 

 9.2 MOTION FROM COUNCILLOR EGINTON 
 
Councillor Eginton moved the following motion:- 
 
“Enhancing the competitive position of businesses in the Borough and thereby 
improving the prospects for employment is one of the aims of the Council. 
 
The introduction of higher parking charges for non-Hillingdon residents is likely 
to affect the number of shoppers and businesses in town centres in Hillingdon. If 
the number of shoppers and businesses fall in our town centres, it is probable 
that our town centres will suffer to the benefit of those in neighbouring 
authorities. 
 
The Council calls on the Cabinet to immediately consult with retailers, 
businesses, town centre partnerships and residents’ associations throughout the 

 

Page 14



 

Borough so as to gauge the effect of the higher charges. As a result of the 
consultation, Council asks the Cabinet to review the level of charges within six 
months.” 
 
The motion was seconded by Councillor Sid Garg 
 
Councillor Paul Harmsworth moved an amendment as follows:- 
 
After the first paragraph add: 
 
“The issue of Hillingdon First cards appears to have been an unmitigated 
disaster which has reduced the Council to a laughing stock. It is not possible to 
start again but the Council asks Cabinet to sort out the problems, commission a 
report for presentation to the next meeting of Council detailing the failures in the 
implementation of the scheme, the additional costs incurred, the lessons which 
have to learnt from the exercise and how these lessons can be used in future 
improvements in Hillingdon services.” 
 
The amendment was seconded by Councillor Khursheed. 
 
Following debate (Councillor Puddifoot, Mills, Burrows, MacDonald, Courtenay 
and Barnes) the amendment was put to a recorded vote as follows:- 
 
Those voting in favour: Councillors Allam, Allen, Bliss, Cox, Curling, Duncan, 
Eginton, Gardner, Garg, Harmsworth, Jarjussey, Khursheed, MacDonald, Major, 
Oswell, Rhodes, Sandhu, Sansarpuri and Way. 
 
Those voting against: Councillors Baker, Bamber, Banks, Barker, Barnes, 
Barrett, Bartram, Bianco, Bishop, Bull, Burrows, Buttivant, G Cooper, J Cooper, 
Corthorne, Courtenay, Crowe Dann, Dhillon, Harper-O’Neill, Hensley, Higgins, 
Horn, Jackson, Jenkins, Kauffman, Kelly, E Kemp, P Kemp, Lewis, Markham, 
Melvin, Mills, O’Connor, Payne, Puddifoot, Retter, Riley, Simmonds, Stead, 
White, Willmott-Denbeigh and Yarrow. 
 
The amendment was lost by 19 votes to 43 with no abstentions. 
 
The original motion was then put to the vote and lost. 
 
 

 MEETING 
 
The meeting, which commenced at 7.30pm, closed at: 9.55pm  
 

 

 
These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Gill Brice on 01895 250693.  Circulation of these minutes 
is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 
 
 
 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Council Meeting – 3 September 2009 
 

 
5.1 QUESTION FROM RAY SMITH TO THE CABINET MEMBER FOR SOCIAL 

SERVICES, HEALTH AND HOUSING - COUNCILLOR CORTHORNE 
 
“What steps are the Council Taking to address the 225% increase in residential 
burglaries [and an increase in motor vehicle theft] that is in the main attributed to the 
unsupported placement of serious prolific offenders into properties in Barnhill Ward 
by a neighbouring local authority” 
 

5.2 QUESTION FROM TREVOR BEGG TO THE CABINET MEMBER FOR SOCIAL 
SERVICES, HEALTH AND HOUSING - COUNCILLOR CORTHORNE 
 
“The current Southern Cross healthcare residential care block contract expires next 
year. The councils policy as per national government guidelines is to move to a spot 
purchase system under the self directed support agenda, this would ordinarily 
involve an increase in the cost per bed compared to current arrangement, the 
thinking is to offset this by involving up to seven other boroughs in a new joint 
commissioning arrangement. The potential complexities of this process cause many 
concerns. Please can the council confirm that the safety, dignity and level of care for 
existing residents under the current contract will be maintained and future customers 
of the new service, by comparison, will not be disadvantaged in any way due to cost 
implications or a change in expected service levels?” 
 

5.3 QUESTION FROM PETER SILVERMAN TO THE CABINET MEMBER FOR 
ENVIRONMENT - COUNCILLOR JENKINS 
 
“In January 2004 the LBH Cabinet approved proposals  to introduce “On The Spot 
Fines” for littering which promised “A tough and energetic enforcement regime”  and 
“A no tolerance approach to littering..” 

Subsequently I understand that only 2 people were fined for littering in the whole of 
2004. I have asked for the numbers of on the spot litter fines levied in the period 
since 2004 but have not received any response from the Council. 

In the LBH 2006 residents' survey, cleaner streets were flagged up as one of the 
most important concerns amongst residents.  

The May 2008 ENCAMS Capital Standards Report (litter and associated 
environmental issues) stated: “The London Borough of Hillingdon appears to be 
performing below both National and Capital Standards benchmarks”. The report’s 
Matrix showed that for All Areas, i.e. the overall picture, LBH was rated as 
Unsatisfactory for Cleansing Standards/Litter 
 
In September 2008  the Council commissioned MORI to carry out a wide ranging 
opinion survey. Hillingdon residents were asked about their degree of satisfaction 
with a wide range of services. However they were not asked to give a satisfaction 
rating for street cleansing! In spite of this the Council’s follow up press release 
<http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=16727> reporting on the survey, 

QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC  

Agenda Item 5

Page 17



Council Meeting – 3 September 2009 
 

said under main findings: “A clean and attractive borough - very high levels of 
satisfaction”. 
 
In a letter to the Ruislip & Northwood Gazette in August this year Kathy Sparks, the 
Council’s Deputy Director of Environment, stated that: 
 
“The Council has recently carried out a survey about litter and 92% of people were in 
favour of us taking tougher action against those who drop litter. In response to this in 
the coming months the Council will be launching a litter campaign to prosecute and 
fine those caught throwing rubbish out of their cars and dropping litter in the streets” 
 
I e-mailed the LBH Chief Executive Hugh Dunnachie on 7th August referring him to 
this letter and asking him what additional resources will be allocated to this program 
and how many prosecutions and fines the Council will be targeting per annum. 
 
In his reply of 18th August he said: “Publicity materials for the “Litter Campaign” are 
currently being produced for a launch in early September 2009. It will target those 
throwing litter out of their cars windows in line with the “Tidy Britain Campaign” and 
also litter in town centre areas rather than numbers of prosecutions” 
 
Details of the above matters can be seen at www.hillingdon-watch.org.uk 
<http://www.hillingdon-watch.org.uk>  
 
Could the Lead Member please tell me if the new campaign is to be primarily an  
advertising / publicity event - in other words a rerun of 2004, or will it have real teeth, 
in which case what additional manpower will be allocated to levying on the spot litter 
fines and what number of fines are you targeting or estimating per annum?” 
 

5.4 QUESTION FROM JOHN MORGAN TO THE CABINET MEMBER FOR 
EDUCATION AND CHILDREN'S SERVICES – COUNCILLOR SIMMONDS 
 
“It has been claimed in a recent newsletter circulated in Northwood Hills that our 
schools have been 'robbed' of funds. Therefore can the Cabinet Member of for 
Education clarify what investment the Council has made in Education directly on the 
schools in Northwood Hills?” 

Page 18



Council Meeting – 3 September 2009 

REPORT OF THE HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES  
 
6.1 MEMBERSHIP CHANGES AND APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES 
 

RECOMMENDATION: To make the following appointments to Committees 
and Outside Bodies as notified by the Whips: 

 
a) Councillor Allam and Councillor Oswell to replace each other on the South and 

Central and North Planning Committees and to be the Labour Group Leads on 
those Committees. 

b) Councillor Markham to replace Councillor Willmott-Denbeigh as a Member and 
Chairman of the Residents’ and Environment Services Policy Overview 
Committee 

 
6.2 URGENT IMPLEMENTATION OF DECISIONS 
 

RECOMMENDATION: That the Urgency decisions detailed below be noted 
 
Information 
 
1.  The Constitution allows a Cabinet or Cabinet Member decision to be 

implemented before the expiry of the 5 day call-in provided there is agreement 
from the Chief Executive and the Chairman of the Executive Scrutiny 
Committee. All such decisions are to be reported to a full Council meeting for 
information. 

 
2.  There have been two recent uses of the urgency provision as follows: 

 
i) Brookfield Adult Education Centre – Cabinet Member decision to accept a 

tender to undertake building work and associated funding. The decision was 
deemed urgent because the works needed to be started and completed by 
the new academic year. The decision took immediate effect on 9 June 2009. 

 
ii) Appointment of consultants to help recruit two Deputy Director posts in 

Education and Children’s Services. This Cabinet Member decision was 
deemed urgent because, in the interests of the service, these two key posts 
could have only be left empty for the shortest time possible. The decision 
took immediate effect on 3 July 2009. 

 
6.3 AMENDMENT TO THE CONSTITUTION 

 
RECOMMENDATION: That the following amendment to the Constitution be 
approved: 
 
Information 
 
The Council receives many petitions each year on a variety of topics. A petition with 
20 or more signatures of Borough residents is referred to the appropriate committee or  
Cabinet Member petition hearing for consideration. Petitions can come in a variety of 
formats and verification of the signatories can often be difficult and time consuming. 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 19



Council Meeting – 3 September 2009 

In order for those Members considering petitions to be able to easily verify that 
signatories to a petition are valid it is suggested that the following sentence be added 
to Part 4, B, paragraph 13 – ‘Speaking Rights and Petitions’ of the Constitution: 
 
“10) In order for a petition to be valid the printed name, signature and address of each 
petitioner shall be clearly shown. In the case of electronic petitions details must be 
provided that clearly indicate a petitioner is a Borough resident.” 

Page 20



Council Meeting – 3 September 2009 
 

 

 
7.1 QUESTION FROM COUNCILLOR BISHOP TO THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL 

- COUNCILLOR PUDDIFOOT 
 
Does the Leader of the Council intend to attend the next Older Persons Assembly 
on September 28th? 

 
7.2 QUESTION FROM COUNCILLOR JUDITH COOPER TO THE CABINET 

MEMBER FOR EDUCATION AND CHILDREN'S SERVICES – COUNCILLOR 
SIMMONDS 

 
Can the Cabinet Member for Education and Children's Services tell me what 
progress has been made with appointing an Independent Chairman for the Local 
Safeguarding Children's Board? 
 

7.3 QUESTION FROM COUNCILLOR ELIZABETH KEMP TO THE CABINET 
MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT - COUNCILLOR JENKINS 

 

I understand that more of our green spaces have recently been judged for green 
flag status. Can I ask for an update on the results please? 
 

7.4 QUESTION FROM COUNCILLOR BARKER TO THE CABINET MEMBER FOR 
PLANNING AND TRANSPORTATION - COUNCILLOR BURROWS 
 
Following a series of accidents and near misses at the junction of Lees Road and 
Uxbridge Road in Hillingdon and after consultation with ward councillors, residents 
and the highways department can the Cabinet Member for Planning and 
Transportation update me on the current position concerning traffic safety measures 
at this junction? 
 

7.5 QUESTION FROM COUNCILLOR GARDNER TO THE LEADER OF THE 
COUNCIL - COUNCILLOR PUDDIFOOT 

 
Does the Leader of the Council share my concern about the threat of the English 
Defence League and Casuals United to mount an anti-Islamic protest in the nearby 
Borough of Harrow and will he be taking steps with the Police and others to monitor 
closely whether they are planning similar activities in our Borough? 
 

7.6 QUESTION FROM COUNCILLOR MACDONALD TO THE LEADER OF THE 
COUNCIL - COUNCILLOR PUDDIFOOT 
 
Is the Leader of the Council aware of the newspaper adverts placed by the British 
Airports Authority for a total of 13 posts to take forward its proposal for a third 
runway at Heathrow at a cost of three quarter of a million pounds a year? 
 
Also will he join with me in making a public statement to potential applicants on 
behalf of the affected local communities that we will continue to oppose the building 
of this runway until it is defeated? 
 

QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS  

Agenda Item 7

Page 21



Council Meeting – 3 September 2009 
 

 

7.7 QUESTION FROM COUNCILLOR BLISS TO THE CABINET MEMBER FOR 
PLANNING AND TRANSPORTATION - COUNCILLOR BURROWS 
 
The residents of Chatsworth Road have been promised road re-surfacing on a 
number of occasions, but as yet there is no sign of this starting. Has the starting 
date for the works been scheduled yet? 
 

7.8 QUESTION FROM COUNCILLOR JARJUSSEY TO THE CABINET MEMBER 
FOR ENVIRONMENT - COUNCILLOR JENKINS 
 
Will the Cabinet member for the Environment please provide an update for the 
Council and residents in the south of the Borough about the likely re-opening date 
for the Rigby Lane rubbish disposal site? 
 

7.9 QUESTION FROM COUNCILLOR CURLING TO THE CABINET MEMBER FOR 
EDUCATION AND CHILDRENS’ SERVICES - COUNCILLOR SIMMONDS 
 
In view of the increase in the number of applications for betting shops in the 
Borough in recent years, can the Cabinet Member for Education and Childrens’ 
Services tell the Council what action is being taken by his service to alert children 
and young people to the dangers of gambling? 
 

7.10 QUESTION FROM COUNCILLOR MAJOR TO THE CABINET MEMBER FOR 
SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HOUSING - COUNCILLOR CORTHORNE 
 
In view of the recent tragic fire in Camberwell, can the Cabinet Member for Social 
Services, Health and Housing assure the Council that the fire safety measures for 
all blocks of flats under his responsibility are inspected on at least an annual basis 
and that they contain smoke detection systems, adequate fire doors and emergency 
lighting on all evacuation routes? 
 

7.11 QUESTION FROM COUNCILLOR EGINTON TO THE CABINET MEMBER FOR 
SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HOUSING - COUNCILLOR CORTHORNE 
 
In view of the recent tragic death of a 50-year old woman in a faulty lift of a East 
London Council block (Redbridge), can the Cabinet Member for Social Services, 
Health and Housing assure the Council that all lifts under his responsibility will be 
routinely inspected and complaints investigated urgently in order to avoid another 
tragedy? 
 

7.12 QUESTION FROM COUNCILLOR DUNCAN TO THE CABINET MEMBER FOR 
ENVIRONMENT - COUNCILLOR JENKINS 

 
In the light of concerns about overfilling of golf courses could we be told the current 
situation regarding the overfilling of Stockley Golf Course? 
 

Page 22



Council Meeting – 3 September 2009 

MOTIONS  
 
8.1 MOTION FROM COUNCILLOR RETTER: 

 
That this Council: 
 
a) Commends the work undertaken to date in discharging its licensing functions 

following the introduction of the Licensing Act 2003 in pursuit of its statutory 
objectives to prevent crime and disorder, nuisance and children from harm and to 
maintain public safety; 

 
b) Notes that in the current economic climate, there is growing evidence that more 

and more premises in local shopping parades are applying for licences for the 
sale of alcohol; 

 
c) Expresses its concern that this could negatively effect the character and 

environment of such areas and increase the potential for the sales of alcohol to 
underage persons; 

 
d) Notes that under current legislation, when making decisions to grant  local 

licenses, Licensing sub-committees cannot address the issue of  local ‘market or 
commercial need’ and thereby have little control over the number of off licence 
type premises in a specific area;  

 
e) Welcomes the Licensing Committee’s desire to ensure that both local and central 

Government planning policies are better integrated with licensing legislation to 
ensure a more comprehensive approach is taken to develop healthy and vibrant 
local shopping parades; 

 
f) Notes that such concerns have also been raised by the Licensing Committee and 

requests that the Chief Executive writes to the Secretary of State for Culture, 
Media and Sport; informing him of this Council’s position. 

 
8.2 MOTION FROM COUNCILLOR MACDONALD 

 
This Council is aware of the global market of trafficked women, mainly in the sex 
industry. This Council recognises the need to oppose all oppression and trafficking in 
this area. 
 
In order to ensure that this Council continues to perpetuate good moral and 
humanitarian standards, it requests that all steps within its powers be taken to ensure 
local newspapers and editorials are aware of their responsibilities to stop adverts 
which exploit women, and that Council members and officers receive appropriate 
training in referral and rescue services available. 
 

8.3 MOTION FROM COUNCILLOR KHURSHEED 
 
This Council notes with deep concern the economic crisis that is gripping the world 
and adversely impacting on local people in Hillingdon as a result of the wanton greed 
and irresponsibility of the bankers and their associates. 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 23



Council Meeting – 3 September 2009 

It deplores that the fact that faced with the near meltdown of the banking system the 
Government was left with no alternative but to bail out the very organisations and 
people who had caused the crisis and that the bankers are now trying to return as 
rapidly as possible to their old ways including the payment of inflated bonuses. 
 
The Council regrets the steep rise in local unemployment that has already occurred 
and views with trepidation the effects on young people in particular.  It fears that a 
minority in the country and the Borough will be forced to join a demoralised and lost 
generation whose lives will be blighted by depression, drugs, crime and violence. 
 
It recalls that when the economic downturn began the Council set up a system to 
monitor the issues that would arise but it requests the Cabinet to review these 
arrangements and to look especially at the adequacy of support for local young people 
in the difficulties they are expected to face. 
 

Page 24


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 Public Question Time
	6 Report of the Head of Democratic Services
	7 Members' Questions
	8 Motions

